
PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
Land Use Review Division 

 
 

30 S. Nevada Ave., Suite 105 • Tel: 719-385-5060 • Fax: 719-385-5167 
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1575, Mail Code 155 • Colorado Springs, CO  80901-1575 

                                                                
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:   May 14, 2024 
 
TO:  Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners 
  El Paso County Development Services Department 
 
FROM:  Gabe Sevigny, Planning Supervisor  
 
RE:  Colorado Centre Addition No. 3 – ANEX-22-0014 
 
 
Pursuant to CRS 31-12-108.5 please find enclosed a copy of the Annexation Impact Report for the Colorado Centre 
Addition No. 3 Annexation located northeast of the Foreign Trade Zone Boulevard and Bradley Road intersection consisting 
of 32.94 acres. No County action is required or deemed necessary. This project is scheduled for consideration by City 
Council on July 9, 2024. Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gabe Sevigny 
Planning Supervisor – South Team 
P: 719-385-5088 
E: gabe.sevigny@coloradosprings.gov 
 
 
 
 
C:  ANEX-22-0014  
 
Enclosure: Annexation Impact Report 
 
 
 
RECEIVED  
 
___________________________________________________  _________________________ 
Name (Print)   -   Signature       Date 
 


